

FW: Information Request

From: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
To: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Apr 2018 13:54:47 -0400
Attachments: 2017LTEPModule5-Cost.xlsx (58.8 kB); 2017LTEPModule2-Conservation.xlsx (20.08 kB)

Hi Hillary, letting you know that it may be tough to meet this. I know the Divisions are each responsible to do their part, but we may not be unable to fulfill late requests like this. Understood the timelines are tight and we will do our best to meet them. Can I ask that you remind the Divisions/Branches to ensure agencies have 24hrs to fulfill information needs, after exhausting all internal and public resources first?

Thanks,
David

From: Akhter, Freed (ENERGY) [mailto:Freed.Akhter@ontario.ca]
Sent: April 24, 2018 1:11 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Schwab-Pflug, Emma (ENERGY)
Subject: Information Request

Hi David,

I wanted to put in an information request to the IESO for the following items.

Request 1

Can IESO provide the total forecasted (2017-2035) contribution of conservation to meeting summer peak demand (MW)? The "2016-2035 Savings" tab in the 2017 LTEP conservation module (attached) contains only forecasted conservation savings (TWh).

Request 2

Can IESO provide the total forecasted conservation costs (2017 nominal\$) and how they are split between CFF and IAP? "Conservation Costs" tab in 2017 LTEP cost module (attached) only provides total costs.

Can I please get this information by **EOD today**?

Regards,

Freed Akhter, M.Eng, EIT
Advisor, Energy Efficiency Standards
Conservation and Renewable Energy Division
Ministry of Energy
77 Grenville Street, 5th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 2C1
Tel : 416-212-6955

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail

message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.